From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 5/24/2010 12:07:26 PM
To: 'Tmb@cpuc.ca.gov' (Imb@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WC(CS3);
'Melendez, Ernesto' (ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Western Conf

Hi Lindsay,

After sending you the bio and photo of Steve Malnight this morning, a new development came up that
Rand Rosenberg (PG&E Sr VP, Corporate Strategic Planning & Development) will now be able to do
the presentation at the WCPSC. | will provide you his bio and photo as soon as | rec'd them.

Q: is there any draft agenda available you could share with me? When is Mr. Rosenberg schedule to
make his presentation?

If you have further question, pls contact Bill Stock or myself.

Thanks.

| Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
Redacted |
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